MORLEY STANWOOD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING Monday, May 19, 2025 – 7:00 P.M.

President Bongard called a regular meeting of the Board of Education to order at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was held on Monday, May 19, 2025, in the Media Center of the High School, 4700 Northland Dr., Morley, Michigan, 49336.

In Attendance

Declaration of Quorum Yes_X_ No__

Bd. Member Emily Bongard	X	Bd. Member Greg Babbitt	X	Bd. Member Edward Frisbie	X
Bd. Member Mary Engelsman	X	Bd. Member Randy LaPreze	X	Supt. R. Cole	X
Bd. Member Brent Beemer	X	Bd. Member Michelle Frisbie	X	Rec. Sec. J.Weeks	X

Approval of Agenda and Order of Priority

The Board unanimously approved the agenda as presented.

Public Comment: NA

Communications: Mr. Cole shared a thank you note to the board members for attending the ISD County Wide Dinner, a letter from MDE informing Mr. Cole that the district in now compliant with the State Performance Plan Indicator 13 Secondary Transition and a notice of the Biennial Election of the Board of Education for the MOISD.

Administrator and Supervisor Reports: Supervisor/Administrator reports are submitted in writing, in advance to the Board. Reports can be viewed on the district's website.

Consent Agenda: The Board unanimously approved the consent agenda, April 21, 2025, regular meeting minutes, April 29, 2025 special meeting minutes and bills and financial reports presented.

MAY CONSIDERATIONS:

The Board unanimously approved to pay the 2020 Bond Series III invoices totaling \$112,856.84.

The Board unanimously approved the hire of Tyler Savides – 7th Grade History Teacher.

The Board unanimously approved the hire of Alissa Boerman – HS/MS Behavior Interventionist.

The Board unanimously approved the resignation of Art Campione – HS PE Teacher.

The board unanimously approved the resignation of Antonio Berry – HS Special Education Para Professional.

The board unanimously approved the resignation of Sarah Kline – MS Special Education Para Professional.

The board unanimously approved the resignation of Henry Petersen – Bus Driver.

The board unanimously approved the 25-26 Food Service Contract with Chartwells.

The board unanimously adopted the Resolution – MOISD 2025 2026 General Fund Budget.

The board unanimously adopted the Resoulution – Designating District's Electoral Representative and First Ballot Candidate Choice and to authorize Emily Bongard, representative or Randy LaPreze, alternate to cast a vote for Heidi Speese, Larry Srederas and Patrick Tiedt at the June 2, 2025 MOISD election.

The Board unanimously adopted the Resolution – Board Policy, 4113 and 4113-F.

The Board unanimously approved to rescind the hire of Emily Pierson – MS Social Studies Teacher contingent upon a passing score on the MTTC Social Studies (Secondary) (084) test.

Other possible discussions: Member Babbitt asked if the public comment from the last meeting was followed up on. Mr. Cole stated that he emailed a response to the question posed. Member Babbitt and Member Bongard asked if the possibility of dual sports had been discussed further. They have had parents ask about it. Member Babbitt asked Mr. Rogers why the Middle School League meet is not divided up by divisions rather than scored among all in attendance. Mr. Cole asked board members about a date for the June Budget Meeting. The board confirmed June 26th at 4:00 for the meeting.

Reminders and informational items:

• Next Board meeting June 9, 2025 at 6:30

Adjourn at 7:43 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mary Engelsman, Secretary Morley Stanwood Community Schools